
        
 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF    WARREN E. RUPF 
Contra Costa County              Sheriff 
 
Bay Station 
5555 Giant Highway 
Richmond, CA  94806 
(510) 262-4203 
 
 
DATE: March 8, 2006  
  
TO:  
                 
FROM: OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
 
SUBJECT:   Illegal Dumping  of Trash at:   GIARAMITA & GROVE, RICHMOND,CA 
 
 
Garbage bearing your name and address was found illegally dumped at the above address.  Based 
on this evidence, you are now considered a lead in this crime.  In fact, if it can be established that 
you are responsible for the aforementioned crime, you may be subject to further legal action 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 374. 
 
The punishment for illegal dumping includes fines up to $1,000.00 dollars and/or arrests. 
 
The Office of the Sheriff strives to provide the highest quality of law enforcement to the citizens 
we serve. Therefore, upon receipt of this notice, you should immediately contact the 
Community Services Coordinator at (510) 262-4203.  We would hope that you would contact 
us within the next 24 hours. 
 
 

 


